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December 10, 2019

Gregory Schwartz, Chair

¢/o Nadia Khan, Clerk Land Use Committee
City Council

City of Newton

1000 Commonwealth Avenue

Newton, MA 02459

Re: 145 Warren Street, Newton (Petition No. 179-19 and 179-19(2))

Dear Chairman Schwartz:

On behalf of 145 Warren Street, LLC, the owner of 145 Warren Street, please accept this
letter as our formal request to withdraw special permit petition nos. 179-19 and 179-19(2) without

prejudice.

Please call or email me with any questions.

Laukdngt S.L. Lee

cc: Katie Whewell, Planner



